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be accepted. However, the Form I–821 
Instructions were revised on November 
5, 2004 and are now consistent with the 
filing instructions in the aforementioned 
Federal Register notice. Therefore, 
USCIS is notifying affected nationals of 
Honduras (or aliens with no nationality 
who last habitually resided in 
Honduras) that Form I–821 with 
Revision Date 11/05/04 will be accepted 
until further notice, and Form I–821 
with Revision Date 7/30/04 will be 
accepted through January 3, 2005. All 
applicants are required to follow the 
same filing requirements as listed in the 
notice at 69 FR 64084 regardless of the 
version of the Form I–821 submitted.

DATES: This correction is effective 
November 17, 2004.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Colleen Cook, Residence and Status 
Services, Office of Programs and 
Regulations Development, U.S. 
Citizenship and Immigration Services, 
Department of Homeland Security, 111 
Massachusetts Ave., NW., 3rd floor, 
Washington, DC 20529, telephone (202) 
514–4754.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Need for Correction 

As published in the Federal Register 
on November 3, 2004 (69 FR 64084), the 
notice contains an error that is in need 
of correction. 

Correction of Publication 

Accordingly, the publication on 
November 3, 2004 (69 FR 64084), of the 
notice that was the subject of FR Doc. 
04–24608 is corrected as follows: 

1. On page 64086, beginning on the 
8th line in the first column, the 
sentences ‘‘Please note that Form I–821 
has been revised and only the new form 
with Revision Date 7/30/04 will be 
accepted. Submissions of older versions 
of Form I–821 will be rejected.’’ is 
corrected to read: ‘‘Please note that 
Form I–821 has been revised and the 
new form with Revision Date 11/05/04 
will be accepted until further notice. 
The previous version of Form I–821 
with Revision Date 7/30/04 will be 
accepted through January 3, 2005.’’

Dated: November 12, 2004. 

Richard A. Sloan, 
Director, Regulatory Management Division, 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services.
[FR Doc. 04–25468 Filed 11–16–04; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–10–P

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY 

Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Bureau 

[CIS No. 2332–04] 

RIN 1615–ZA09 

Extension of Nicaragua for Temporary 
Protected Status; Correction

AGENCY: Citizenship and Immigration 
Services, Department of Homeland 
Security.
ACTION: Notice of correction.

SUMMARY: U.S. Citizenship and 
Immigration Services (USCIS) is 
correcting a notice that was published 
in the Federal Register on November 3, 
2004 at 69 FR 64088 which announced 
the extension of the designation of 
Nicaragua for Temporary Protected 
Status (TPS). In the supplemental 
information to the notice, USCIS 
inadvertently misstated that only Form 
I–821 with Revision Date 7/30/04 will 
be accepted. However, the Form I–821 
Instructions were revised on November 
5, 2005 and are now consistent with the 
filing instructions in the aforementioned 
Federal Register notice. Therefore, 
USCIS is notifying affected nationals of 
Nicaragua (or aliens with no nationality 
who last habitually resided in 
Nicaragua) that Form I–821 with 
Revision Date 11/05/04 will be accepted 
until further notice, and Form I–821 
with Revision Date 7/30/04 will be 
accepted through January 3, 2005. All 
applicants are required to follow the 
same filing requirements as listed in the 
notice at 69 FR 64088 regardless of the 
version of the Form I–821 submitted.
DATES: This correction is effective 
November 17, 2004.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Colleen Cook, Residence and Status 
Services, Office of Programs and 
Regulations Development, U.S. 
Citizenship and Immigration Services, 
Department of Homeland Security, 111 
Massachusetts Ave., NW., 3rd floor, 
Washington, DC 20529, telephone (202) 
514–4754.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Need for Correction 

As published in the Federal Register 
on November 3, 2004 (69 FR 64088), the 
notice contains an error that is in need 
of correction. 

Correction of Publication 

Accordingly, the publication on 
November 3, 2004 (69 FR 64088), of the 
notice that was the subject of FR Doc. 
04–24607 is corrected as follows: 

1. On page 64089, in the third 
column, beginning on the third line of 
the second paragraph, the sentences 
‘‘Please note that Form I–821 has been 
revised and only the new form with 
Revision Date 7/30/04 will be accepted. 
Submissions of older versions of Form 
I–821 will be rejected.’’ is corrected to 
read: ‘‘Please note that Form I–821 has 
been revised and the new form with 
Revision Date 11/05/04 will be accepted 
until further notice. The prior version of 
Form I–821 with Revision Date 7/30/04 
will be accepted through January 3, 
2005.’’

Dated: November 12, 2004. 
Richard A. Sloan, 
Director, Regulatory Management Division, 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services.
[FR Doc. 04–25467 Filed 11–16–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–10–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–505] 

Certain Gun Barrels Used in Firearms 
Training Systems; Notice of Request 
for Written Submissions on Remedy, 
the Public Interest, and Bonding With 
Respect to Respondents Found in 
Default

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the Commission is requesting briefing 
on remedy, public interest, and bonding 
with respect to the respondents found in 
default in the above-captioned 
investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Haldenstein, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3041. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by
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contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
patent-based section 337 investigation 
was instituted by the Commission based 
on a complaint filed by Beamhit, LLC, 
and Safeshot, LLC, both of Columbia, 
Maryland, and Safeshot, Inc., of New 
York, New York. 69 FR 12346 (March 
16, 2004). The complainants alleged 
violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain gun barrels used in firearms 
training systems by reason of 
infringement of claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 15, 
21, 22, and 26 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,829,180 and claims 1–3, 7, 9, 14–18, 
20, 24, 27, 32, 33, 37–40, 44, 45, 49–51, 
and 54 of U.S. Patent No. 6,322,365. The 
complaint named Widec S.A. 
Décolletage (‘‘Widec’’), of Moutier, 
Switzerland, AMI Corp. SA (‘‘AMI’’), of 
Moutier Switzerland, Crown 
AirMunition Holding, of Hilversum, 
The Netherlands, AirMunition 
International Corp. of Hilversum, The 
Netherlands, AirMunition Industries 
S.A., of Belprahon-Moutier, 
Switzerland, and AirMunition North 
America, Inc., of Norcross Georgia as 
respondents. 

On April 27, 2004, complainants filed 
a motion, pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.16, for an order to show cause and 
entry of a default judgement against 
Crown AirMunition Holding, 
AirMunition International Corp., AMI 
Corp. SA, and AirMunition North 
America (collectively ‘‘the AirMunition 
respondents’’). The Commission 
investigative attorney (‘‘IA’’) supported 
the motion. None of the respondents 
filed a response to the motion. On May 
12, 2004, the administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’), issued a show cause order 
(Order No. 6). The order required the 
AirMunition respondents to show cause 
why they should not be held in default, 
having not responded to either the 
complaint or the notice of investigation. 
The respondents did not respond to the 
show cause order. On August 16, 2004, 
complainants filed a motion for an order 
finding the AirMunition respondents in 
default due to the respondents’ failure 
to respond to the ALJ’s show cause 
order. 

On September 2, 2004, the 
complainants and respondents Widec 
and AMI filed a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation as to Widec 
and AMI. The joint motion was based 
on a proposed consent order, filed 
pursuant to a settlement agreement and 
a limited license. The IA filed a 
response in support of the motion on 

September 13, 2004. The ALJ issued an 
initial determination (‘‘ID’’) on 
September 21, 2004, terminating the 
investigation as to Widec and AMI. No 
petitions for review of this ID were filed. 
On October 12, 2004, the Commission 
issued a notice indicating that it would 
not review the ID, thereby making the 
ALJ’s ID the Commission’s final 
determination 

On September 21, 2004, the ALJ 
issued an ID finding the AirMunition 
respondents in default. Pursuant to 
Commission Rule 210.16(b)(3), the ALJ 
also found that the AirMunition 
respondents had waived their right to 
appear, be served with documents or 
contest the allegations in the complaint. 
No petitions for review of this ID were 
filed. On October 12, 2004, the ALJ’s ID 
became the Commission’s final 
determination after the Commission 
issued a notice indicating that it would 
not review the ID. 

On October 12, 2004, pursuant to 
Commission Rule of Practice and 
Procedure 210.16(c)(1), 19 CFR 
§ 210.16(c)(1), complainants filed a 
declaration seeking immediate entry of 
relief against the AirMunition 
respondents. 

Section 337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. 
1337(g)(1), and Commission Rule 
210.16(c), 19 CFR 210.16(c), authorizes 
the Commission to order limited relief 
against a respondent found in default 
unless, after consideration of public 
interest factors, it finds that such relief 
should not issue. The Commission may 
issue an order that could result in the 
exclusion of the AirMunition 
respondents’ products from entry into 
the United States, and/or issue one or 
more cease and desist orders that could 
result in the AirMunition respondents 
being required to cease and desist from 
engaging in unfair acts in the 
importation and sale of their products. 
Accordingly, the Commission is 
interested in receiving written 
submissions that address the form of 
remedy, if any, that should be ordered. 
If a party seeks exclusion of an article 
from entry into the United States for 
purposes other than entry for 
consumption, the party should so 
indicate and provide information 
establishing that activities involving 
other types of entry either are adversely 
affecting it or are likely to do so. For 
background, see In the Matter of Certain 
Devices for Connecting Computers via 
Telephone Lines, Inv. No. 337–TA–360, 
USITC Pub. No. 2843 (December 1994) 
(Commission Opinion). 

When the Commission contemplates 
some form of remedy, it must consider 
the effects of that remedy upon the 
public interest. The factors the 

Commission will consider include the 
effect that an exclusion order and/or 
cease and desist orders would have on 
(1) the public health and welfare, (2) 
competitive conditions in the U.S. 
economy, (3) U.S. production of articles 
that are like or directly competitive with 
those that are subject to investigation, 
and (4) U.S. consumers. The 
Commission is therefore interested in 
receiving written submissions that 
address the aforementioned public 
interest factors in the context of this 
investigation. 

If the Commission orders some form 
of remedy, the President has 60 days to 
approve or disapprove the 
Commission’s action. During this 
period, the subject articles would be 
entitled to enter the United States under 
bond, in an amount determined by the 
Commission and prescribed by the 
Secretary of the Treasury. The 
Commission is therefore interested in 
receiving submissions concerning the 
amount of the bond that should be 
imposed. 

Written Submissions: The parties to 
the investigation, interested government 
agencies, and any other interested 
parties are encouraged to file written 
submissions on the issues of remedy, 
the public interest, and bonding. 
Complainants and the Commission 
investigative attorney are also requested 
to submit proposed remedial orders for 
the Commission’s consideration. The 
written submissions and proposed 
remedial orders must be filed no later 
than close of business on November 22, 
2004. Reply submissions must be filed 
no later than the close of business on 
November 30, 2004. No further 
submissions on these issues will be 
permitted unless otherwise ordered by 
the Commission. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Any person desiring to 
submit a document (or portion thereof) 
to the Commission in confidence must 
request confidential treatment unless 
the information has already been 
granted such treatment during the 
proceedings. All such requests should 
be directed to the Secretary of the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See section 201.6 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR § 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is sought will be treated 
accordingly. All non-confidential 
written submissions will be available for
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1 For purposes of these investigations, the 
Department of Commerce has defined the subject 
merchandise as all live swine from Canada except 
breeding swine. Live swine are defined as four-
legged, monogastric (single-chambered stomach), 
and litter-bearing (litters typically range from 8 to 
12 animals), of the species sus scrofa domesticus. 
This merchandise is currently provided for in HTS 
statistical reporting numbers 0103.91.0010, 
0103.91.0020, 0103.91.0030, 0103.92.0010, and 
0103.92.0090.

public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in 
section 210.16(c) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
§ 210.16(c)).

Issued: November 10, 2004.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–25499 Filed 11–16–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–512] 

Certain Light-Emitting Diodes and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Commission Decision not to Review an 
Initial Determination Amending the 
Complaint and Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’s’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 13) amending the 
complaint and notice of investigation to 
add additional claims of three asserted 
patents.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Wayne Herrington, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3090. Copies of the public version 
of the ALJ’s ID and all other 
nonconfidential documents filed in 
connection with this investigation are or 
will be available for inspection during 
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 

on June 10, 2004, based on a complaint 
filed by OSRAM GmbH and OSRAM 
Opto Semiconductors GmbH, both of 
Germany. 69 FR 32609 (June 10, 2004). 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleged violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 in the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain light-emitting diodes and 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of claims 1, 3, 6, 7, and 
10–13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,066,861; 
claims 1, 3, 6, 7, 10–13, and 15 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,245,259; claims 1–2, 6–7, 
11–12, and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,277,301 (‘‘the ’301 patent’’); claims 1, 
5–10, and 13–16 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,376,902; claims 1 and 5–8 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,469,321; claims 1, 5–8, 10–
13, and 16–19 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,573,580; claim 4 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,576,930 (‘‘the ’930 patent’’); claims 2–
5, 7, and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,592,780; and claims 1, 3, 6–7, 10, 12–
15, 17, and 21 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,613,247 (‘‘the ’247 patent’’). The 
complaint and notice of investigation 
named three respondents, including 
respondent Dominant Semiconductors 
Sdn. Bhd. (‘‘Dominant’’). The 
investigation has been terminated as to 
the other two respondents. 

On August 11, 2004, the Commission 
issued notice that it had determined not 
to review the ALJ’s initial determination 
amending the complaint and notice of 
investigation to assert claims 1–3 and 5 
of U.S. Patent No. 6,716,673 against 
Dominant. 

On October 5, 2004, complainants 
filed a motion pursuant to Commission 
rule 210.14 to amend the complaint and 
notice of investigation to assert claims 
2–3 of the ’930 patent, claim 14 of the 
’301 patent, and claims 11 and 20 of the 
’247 patent against Dominant, 
representing that Dominant did not 
oppose the motion. The Commission 
investigative attorney supported the 
motion. On October 19, 2004, the ALJ 
issued the subject ID granting 
complainants’ motion. No petitions for 
review of the ID were filed. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
section 210.42 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.42).

Issued: November 12, 2004.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–25498 Filed 11–16–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigations Nos. 701–TA–438 (Final) and 
731–TA–1076 (Final)] 

Live Swine From Canada

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Scheduling of the final phase of 
countervailing duty and antidumping 
investigations. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of the final 
phase of countervailing duty 
investigation No. 701–TA–438 (Final) 
under section 705(b) of the Tariff Act of 
1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b)) (the Act) and 
the final phase of antidumping 
investigation No. 731–TA–1076 (Final) 
under section 735(b) of the Act (19 
U.S.C. 1673d(b)) to determine whether 
an industry in the United States is 
materially injured or threatened with 
material injury, or the establishment of 
an industry in the United States is 
materially retarded, by reason of less-
than-fair-value and allegedly subsidized 
imports from Canada of live swine, 
provided for in subheadings 0103.91.00 
and 0103.92.00 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States (HTS).1

For further information concerning 
the conduct of this phase of the 
investigations, hearing procedures, and 
rules of general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).
DATES: Effective October 20, 2004.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael Szustakowski (202–205–3188), 
Office of Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436. 
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http://
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